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Hayes, Kathy

== e T R et e == ———————
From: Sundberg, Ryan
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 9:50 PM
To: Hayes, Kathy
Subject: FW: Measure Z
Public comment.
Ryan Sundberg
Humboldt County 5th

District Supervisor
707-476-2395

From: Aaron Ostrom [aaron@pacificoutfitters.com|

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 09:33 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Sundberg, Ryan

Subject: Re: Measure Z

Fixed most of my spelling errors here.

This is completely new to me. There is a lot of money at stake and only a couple sentences for each project. I'm
only making the decisions based on the couple sentences. [ know you know more about their needs than me. I'm
not a fan of issuing a universal % cuts across the board. I think the people that do that are too afraid to make the
right cuts where they need to happen, because they are trying to avoid conflict or they have other agendas. A
good project shouldn't have to suffer because people are too afraid to cut a not so good project.

*I'm not sure if what the City of Arcata is asking for ($428,937), is it completely necessary? If you are looking
to cut things, that may be one that [ would cut completely or at least partially cut.

*I agree with the City of Eureka ($459,140) and think it should be funded fully.

*City of Fortuna could be a partial fund. Maintain a police officer assigned to the Drug Task Force, but cut the
radios. Let them find another way to fund the radios. It's a small town, if they are working now, keep using
them.

*City of Trinidad, you have that partially funded. How does that work? Does that still give them a deputy? If
giving them a deputy allows our deputies to stay in the McKinleyville area, then I'm down for it.

*District Attorney, do they want to buy a vehicle? Just pay them millage for using their own vehicle. That
should cut that down in half, at least. I would cut this completely if you needed to trim 1 million, otherwise pay
them millage.

*Fire Chief's Association - Are we in that much need? If not, how can we partially fund this? If you fund is 75%
you free up tons of money and they still get most of what they want.
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*Humboldt Waste Management Authority - I would fully fund this. We are known for our outdoor spaces, lets
keep them clean for our visitors.

*K'IMA: W Medical Center - That seems expensive. How often are they going out there. Maybe a 75% fund at
most.

*Public Defender (43k) not sure about the first part, but I agree about the investigator. Do they really need new
offices? Why? Maybe a partial fund.

*Public Works (1.5 million) - It's a partial fund. I would fund 1/2 of what they are asking for. Takes care of the
really bad areas, everything else can wait for other funding.

*Public Works (10k) - Can't say here. How bad of a problem is this? Sounds like based on what's been allocated
(1/5) you might as well cut the whole thing.

*Sheriff (1.2 million) - I would fully fund it. That is what measure Z was for to begin with.

Thanks for the involvement Ryan!

On Mon, May 2, 2016 at 9:25 PM, Sundberg, Ryan <RSundberg@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:
Thanks Aaron, that is helpful advice and I appreciate you taking the time to read it and thoughtfully respond.
Have a great week my friend,

Ryan Sundberg
Humboldt County 5th
District Supervisor
707-476-2395

————— Original Message-----

From: Aaron Ostrom [aaron@pacificoutfitters.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 09:20 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Sundberg, Ryan

Subject: Measure Z

This is completely new to me. There is a lot of money at stake and only a couple sentences for each project. I'm
only making the decisions based on the couple sentences. I know you know more about their needs that me. I'm
not a fan of issuing a universal % cut across the board. I think the people that do that are too afraid to make the
right cuts where they need to happen, because they are trying to avoid conflict or they have other agendas. Good
project should have to suffer because people are too afraid to cut a not so good project.

*I'm not sure if what the City of Arcata is asking ($428,937), is completely necessary and if you are looking to
cut things, that may be one that I would cut completely or at least partially cut.

*I agree with the City of Eureka ($459,140) and think it should be funded fully.



*City of Fortuna could be a partial fund. Maintain a policy officer assigned to the Drug Task Force, but cut the

radios. Let them find another way to fund the radios. It's a small town, if they are working now, keep using
them.

*City of Trinidad, you have that partially funded. How does that work? Does that still give them a deputy? If
giving them a deputy allows our deputies to stay in the McKinleyville area, I'm down for it.

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

*Humboldt Waste Management Authority - [ would fully fund this. We are known for our outdoor spaces, lets
keep them clean for our visitors.

*K'IMA: W Medical Center - That seems expensive. How often are they going out there. Maybe a 75% fund at
most.

*Public Defender (43k) not sure about the first part, but [ agree about the investigator. Do they really need new
offices? Why? Maybe a partial fund.

*Public Works (1.5 million) - It's a partial fund. [ would fund 1/2 of what they are asking for. Takes care of the
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
Aaron Ostrom

Owner/General Manager/Team Manager - Pacific Outfitters
Founder - Pacific Outfitters Academy & Adventures
President - PacOut Green Team
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Hartwell, Ana

From: Joel Canzoneri <jcanzoneri55@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Hartwell, Ana

Subject: Comments for Board of Supervisors' Archives
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

RE: Mid-Year Budget Review Department Reorganization

Dear County Supervisors:

This communication is to forward my thoughts and concerns regarding a potential
reorganization/merger affecting the County Planning and Building Department.

| am not in favor of merging various Departments, or Divisions within Departments, to achieve a
consolidation of services as it relates to the permitting and development process. The reasons for
my being unsupportive of this concept are grounded in my 28 years of public service in local Planning
Departments.

| believe the Department Head of a Planning and Building Department must have expertise in those
focused fields, allowing for this position to be accessible on a daily basis. Such accessibility is crucial
in order to render interpretations on County Code provisions. These interpretations and decisions
must be immediate if we are to provide timely customer services. Expecting a Department Head to
be proficient in the disciplines of Planning, Building, Environmental Health, Public Works Real
Property Services, Roads, Parks, or other development related disciplines in order to make
immediate decisions of applicability or legislative intent is misguided.

Having drafted a fair number of ordinances that have been adopted into the County Code, room was
always built into ordinance language to allow for interpretation to address unique situations. It is
impossible to envision every conceivable variation in the development process, and draft an
ordinance that addresses every possible eventuality. Instead, it should fall to the Planning Director to
evaluate a unique issue in the context of legislative intent, and allow permit applications to proceed in
a timely manner. Each Department involved in the development review process has a specific
mission, lead by a Department Head intimate with how individual Departmental policies fold into the
overall development process.



We currently have a Planning and Building Department that has been transformed from the permitting
nightmare spawned by a previous director into one much more responsive to customer service. The
current Department was downsized from the cumbersome Community Development Services
Department, and its mission has become more focused for staff and the public, resulting in overall
improvements.

It would be wrong to merge and reorganize various Departments, or Divisions, with differing missions
and policies solely to save an applicant a trip across town to meet with other Departments.

| support the current structure, culture, and administration of the Planning and Building Department,
and attempting to create another Super Department for ill-conceived budget “savings” will result in
unanticipated delays and inefficiencies.

Sincerely,

Joel Canzoneri

298 Esther Lane

Arcata, CA 95521

822-7417

JcanzoneriS5@agmail.com




Humboidt County

Departmentof Public Health
HeCl"'h&HumCIn Susan Buckley, RN, MPH, Director
Services 529 | Street, Eureka, CA 95501

phone: (707) 445-6200 | fax: (707) 445-6097

April 10, 2016

County Administrative Office
Measure 7 Grant Committee
825 5™ Street

Eureka CA 95501
cao(@co.humboldt.ca.us

To Whom It May Concern,

[ am writing to show support for the Humboldt Area Center for Harm Reduction (HACHR)
request for grant funds from Measure Z. HACHR has been providing syringe exchange in the
Eureka area since December of 2015. This no barrier exchange has allowed consumers access to
clean syringes, overdose reversal kits, community health education, and resource connection.
Syringe exchange has been proven to increase overall public health by reducing Hepatitis C
rates, HIV rates, and emergency room visits/hospitalizations along with the reduction in costs
associated with those services. In conjunction with providing access to clean syringes, HACHR’s
needle exchange program offers access to appropriate biohazard disposal that reduces biohazard
in public spaces as well and reducing risk of potential needle stick injuries to police officers, first
responders, and community members.

HACHR has been successfully collaborating with various community groups and agencies
within the Eureka and larger Humboldt community, making it possible to support the needs of
consumers on a variety of levels. Collaborations have included NorCAP, and AHHA. Mental
health and housing referrals are made to DHHS programs such as MIST and SOS/MO. Physical
health referrals have been made to the open door mobile outreach program. HACHR has worked
with DHHS DRP program to provide education to consumers during DRP and AOD groups. No
barrier syringe exchange allows client to access supplies to promote better health outcomes, as
well as allows opportunity for health education and discussion of connection to other resources
such as housing, and mental and physical health agencies.

[ urge the measure Z committee to consider granting HACHR s request for financial assistance.
The grant will ensure continued and enhanced no barrier, peer supported, syringe exchange and
Naloxone distribution in the Eurcka area.

incerely,

ana Murguia
Senior Program Manager, Public Health

DHHS Administration Mental Health Social Services
phone: (707) 441-5400 phone: (707) 268-2990 phone: (707) 476-4700
fax: (707) 441-5412 fax: (707) 476-4049 fax: (707) 441-2096



Hartwell, Ana

From: Hayes, Elishia

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Bass, Virginia; Bohn, Rex; Fennell, Estelle; Lovelace, Mark; Sundberg, Ryan
Cc: Damico, Tracy; Hartwell, Ana; Hayes, Kathy

Subject: FW: measure Z support for HACHR

See below support for Measure Z applicant.

Thank you and have a great day!!
Elishia Hayes

Humboldt County Administrative Office
Administrative Services Officer

825 5th St. Rm 112

Eureka, CA 95501

707-476-2386 (ph)

707-445-7299 (fax)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

----- Original Message-----

From: Ericksen, Vanessa On Behalf Of County Administrative Office
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Hayes, Elishia <ehayes(@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: FW: measure Z support for HACHR

Instead of an attachment she just wrote the support letter in an email below.

From: Sarah Carey [mailto:superscarey@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:07 AM

To: County Administrative Office <cao(@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Re: measure Z support for HACHR

Vanessa.
Thanks for letting me know you couldn't read my attachment. Hopefully this will work. Sarah Carey

April 14, 2016

County Administrative Office
Measure Z Grant Committee
825 5th Street

Eureka CA 95501
cao(@co.humboldt.ca.us

To Whom It May Concern,



[ am writing to show support for the Humboldt Area Center for Harm Reduction (HACHR) request for grant
funds from Measure Z. HACHR has been providing syringe exchange in the Eureka area since December of
2015. This no barrier exchange has allowed consumers access to clean syringes, overdose reversal kits,
community health education, and resource connection. Syringe exchange has been proven to increase overall
public health by reducing Hepatitis C rates, HIV rates, and emergency room visits/hospitalizations along with
the reduction in costs associated with those services. In conjunction with providing access to clean syringes,
HACHR’s needle exchange program offers access to appropriate biohazard disposal that reduces biohazard in
public spaces as well and reducing risk of potential needle stick injuries to police officers, first responders, and
community members.

HACHR has been successfully collaborating with various community groups and agencies within the Eureka
and larger Humboldt community, making it possible to support the needs of consumers on a variety of levels.
Collaborations have included NorCAP, and AHHA. Mental heath and housing referrals are made to DHHS
programs such as MIST and SOS/MO. Physical health referrals have been made to the open door mobile
outreach program. HACHR has worked with DHHS DRP program to provide education to consumers during
DRP and AOD groups. No barrier syringe exchange allows client to access supplies to promote better health
outcomes, as well as allows opportunity for health education and discussion of connection to other resources
such as housing, and mental and physical health agencies.

[ urge the measure Z committee to consider granting HACHR’s request for financial assistance. The grant will
ensure continued and enhanced no barrier, peer supported, syringe exchange and Naloxone distribution in the
Eureka area.

Sincerely,
Sarah Carey
Arcata, CA

On 4/14/16, County Administrative Office <cao@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:
> Sarah — thank you for your email with attachment. Unfortunately, the
> pdf file will not allow us to open it. It gives us a message that the

> file type is not supported or the file is corrupt. We would be happy

> to pass your letter along to the powers that be once we receive a

> version that we can open. Thank you!

>

>

> Vanessa Ericksen

> County Administrative Office

> County of Humboldt

> 825 5th Street * Eureka, CA 95501

> (707) 268-2510

> vericksen@co.humboldt.ca.us<mailto:vericksen@co.humboldt.ca.us>
>

> IMPORTANT: This email and any files transmitted with it are

> confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or

> entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
> error please notify the sender.

>

B

%

> From: Sarah Carey [mailto:superscarey@gmail.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 7:04 PM




> To: County Administrative Office <cao(@co.humboldt.ca.us>
> Subject: measure Z support for HACHR

>

>

>
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Community Health Centers

1 Administration, Finance & Billing
670 Ninth Street, Suite 203
Arcata, CA 95521
707-826-8633

1 Burre Dental Center
Mobile Dental Services
959 Myrtle Avenue
Eureka, CA 95501
707-442-7078

1 Del Norte Community
Health Center
550 East Washington Boulevard
Crescent City, CA 95531
Medical 707-465-6925
Dental 707-465-4636

1 Eureka Community
Health Center
2200 Tydd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
707-441-1624
Pediatrics 707-269-7051

1 Ferndale Community
Health Center
638 Main Street (PO Box 1157)
Ferndale, CA 95531
707-786-4028

1 Fortuna Community
Health Center
3304 Renner Drive
Fortuna, CA 95540
707-725-4477

1 Humboldt Open Door Clinic
770 Tenth Street
Arcata, CA 95521
707-826-8610

1 McKinleyville Community
Health Center
1644 Central Avenue
McKinleyville, CA 95519
707-839-3068

1 Mobile Health Services/
Telehealth & Visiting
Specialists Center
2426 Buhne
Eureka, CA 95501
707-443-4666

1 NorthCountry Clinic
785 18" Street
Arcata, CA 95521
707-822-2481

1 NorthCountry Prenatal Services
3800 Janes Road, Suite 101
Arcata, CA 95521
707-822-1385

1 Willow Creek Community
Health Center
38883 Highway 299
Willow Creek, CA 95573
Medical 530-629-3111
Dental 530-629-1941

1 Del Norte Member Services
550 E Washington Blvd, Suite 100
Crescent City, CA 95531
707-465-1988

1 Humboldt Member Services
936 Myrtle Avenue
Eureka, CA 95501
707-269-7073

April 14, 2016

County Administrative Office
Measure Z Grant Committee
825 5" Street

Eureka CA 95501
cao@co.humboldt.ca.us

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to show support for the Humboldt Area Center for Harm Reduction (HACHR)
request for grant funds from Measure Z. HACHR has been providing syringe exchange in the
Eureka area since December of 2015. This no barrier exchange has allowed consumers access
to clean syringes, overdose reversal kits, community health education, and resource
connection. Syringe exchange has been proven to increase overall public health by reducing
Hepatitis C rates, HIV rates, and emergency room visits/hospitalizations along with the
reduction in costs associated with those services. In conjunction with providing access to clean
syringes, HACHR’s needle exchange program offers access to appropriate biohazard disposal
that reduces biohazard in public spaces as well and reducing risk of potential needle stick
injuries to police officers, first responders, and community members.

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
health referrals have been made to Open Door Community Health Centers. HACHR has
worked with DHHS DRP program to provide education to consumers during DRP and AOD
groups. No barrier syringe exchange allows client to access supplies to promote better health
outcomes, as well as allows opportunity for health education and discussion of connection to
other resources such as housing, and mental and physical health agencies.

| urge the measure Z committee to consider granting HACHR's request for financial assistance.
The grant will ensure continued and enhanced no barrier, peer supported, syringe exchange
and Naloxone distribution in the Eureka area.

Sincerely,

Jay Molofoky

Jay Molofsky

Administrator: Mobile Health Services, Project Director: HIV Services
Open Door Community Health Centers

707-443-4666 x 3211

jmolofsky@opendoorhealth.com




4/16/2016

Raena West, LCSW
1760 Golf Course Rd.
Bayside, CA 95524

County Administrative Office
Measure Z Grant Committee
825 5 Street

Eureka CA 95501
cao@co.humboldt.ca.us

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to show support for the Humboldt Area Center for Harm Reduction (HACHR) request for
grant funds from Measure Z. HACHR has been providing syringe exchange in the Eureka area since
December of 2015. This no barrier exchange has allowed consumers access to clean syringes,
overdose reversal kits, community health education, and resource connection. Syringe exchange
has been proven to increase overall public health by reducing Hepatitis C rates, HIV rates, and
emergency room visits/hospitalizations along with the reduction in costs associated with those
services. In conjunction with providing access to clean syringes, HACHR's needle exchange
program offers access to appropriate biohazard disposal that reduces biohazard in public spaces
as well and reducing risk of potential needle stick injuries to police officers, first responders, and
community members.

HACHR has been successfully collaborating with various community groups and agencies within
the Eureka and larger Humboldt community, making it possible to support the needs of consumers
on a variety of levels. Collaborations have included NorCAP, and AHHA. Mental health and
housing referrals are made to DHHS programs such as MIST and SOS/MO. Physical health referrals
have been made to the open door mobile outreach program. HACHR has worked with DHHS Duall
Recovery Program (DRP) to provide education to consumers during DRP groups. No barrier syringe
exchange allows client to access supplies to promote better health outcomes, as well as allows
opportunity for health education and discussion of connection to other resources such as housing,
and mental and physical health agencies.

| urge the measure Z committee to consider granting HACHR's request for financial assistance. The
grant will ensure continued and enhanced no barrier, peer supported, syringe exchange and
Naloxone distribution in the Eureka area.

Sincerely,

Raena West, LCSW



